From: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored) <govpalin@alaska.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 10, 2009 3:57 PM

To: Cockrell, Robert A (GOV) <robert.cockrell@alaska.gov>
Ce: 'toad1982(@gmail.com'

Subject: Re: WHY Zaki

You bet.

From: Cockrell, Robert A (GOV)
To: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)
Sent: Sat Jan 10 14:56:31 2009
Subject: Re: WHY Zaki

Thanks, not only will | be able to see the game, but would be interested to see who shows up to interview you.

From: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)
To: Cockrell, Robert A (GOV)

Cc: 'toad1982@gmail.com’

Sent: Sat Jan 10 14:54:04 2009
Subject: Re: WHY Zaki

Probably not until next Saturday. We'll let you know for sure.

From: Cockrell, Robert A (GOV)
To: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)
Sent: Sat Jan 10 14:48:29 2009
Subject: Re: WHY Zaki

When is Willow's next game and where at?

From: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)

To: Cockrell, Robert A (GOV)

Cc: Perry, Kristina Y (GOV); Nizich, Michael A (GOV)
Sent: Sat Jan 10 14:27:50 2009

Subject: Fw: WHY Zaki

Head's up that it's a strange thing Dennis Zaki filmed two hours of Willow's bball games. For whatever it's worth - it gave
me the creeps. (See below):

From: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)

To: 'toad1982@gmail.com' ; McAllister, William D (GOV); Leighow, Sharon W (GOV); Perry, Kristina Y (GOV); Nizich,
Michael A (GOV); Bailey, Frank T (GOV)

Sent: Sat Jan 10 14:23:55 2009

Subject: WHY Zaki

| could not do a "no comment" in front of many parents watching my reaction... trust me if | could have escaped | would
have. The creepy thing is how they knew about willow's games.
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Dennis Zaki is here at Willow's basketball game - filming - now wants an interview on my comments re: media. (I think this is Dennis
zaki anyway.)

Before I confront him re: why he's here (I put him off w intwerview request until after willow's game ends) - does anyone know if
he's got kids who play middle school basketball? It will be sort of creepy if he somehow knew I'd be here for little girls basketball and
followed me in to get an interview while I'm spending precious family time w my kids.
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From: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)

To: McAllister, William D (GOV); Perry, Kristina Y (GOV); Nizich, Michael A (GOV)
Cc: Bailey, Frank T (GOV); Leighow, Sharon W (GOV)

Sent: Sat Jan 10 14:11:28 2009

Subject: Re: Zaki

Frank said he contracts w CNN and Muckraker. Zaki totally lied to me, | believe. He said he was there with others to film
one of the guy's kids - | followed them out after they filmed me, they had no kid w them. They're up to something and
accused me of giving People magazine more interviews than local - among other subtle accusations in their line of
questioning.

From: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)

To: McAllister, William D (GOV); Perry, Kristina Y (GOV); Nizich, Michael A (GOV)
Cc: Bailey, Frank T (GOV); Leighow, Sharon W (GOV)

Sent: Sat Jan 10 13:50:40 2009

Subject: Re: Zaki

Very very creepy and suspicious. | gave him (and Zaki has people with him) a quick interview (his "reporter" sounded
annoyed re: the comments | had made about annonymous bloggers), but they couldn't answer my question w a straight
face re how they happened to be here in Wasilla at a kids bball game at the same time I'm here. They haven't filmed any
other teams except Willows this entire time - and many other teams are playing right now in this tournament. So... Frank
can look on YouTube soon to see what Zaki is up to with this video?

From: McAllister, William D (GOV)

To: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored); Perry, Kristina Y (GOV); Nizich, Michael A (GOV)
Cc: Bailey, Frank T (GOV); Leighow, Sharon W (GOV)

Sent: Sat Jan 10 13:24:19 2009

Subject: RE: Zaki

| seem to remember that he's got a family, but | don't know about kids' ages. He was known last year to show up at events
and videotape Don Young, for example. Then he posts it on his website.

From: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)

Sent: Sat 1/10/2009 1:21 PM

To: Perry, Kristina Y (GOV); Nizich, Michael A (GOV)

Cc: McAllister, William D (GOV); Bailey, Frank T (GOV); Leighow, Sharon W (GOV)
Subject: Zaki

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
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